
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "DeLeon, Osman"
Cc: Ferguson, Dina; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 30137 Pipeline Leaks
Date: Friday, August 07, 2015 7:39:00 AM

Thanks Osman,
 
A slight correction:
 
2RP-2974 is for a release dated 2/14/2014. It showed a release of 472 mcf gas, but no liquids. 2RP-
2846 is for the 2/15/2015 release, and was sent as an initial. Go ahead and include both of these RP
 numbers in your closure and we can close out the 2014 incident as well.
 
The April 29, 2015 release will be 2RP-3191.
 
Sorry for the confusion.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: DeLeon, Osman [mailto:odeleon@eprod.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Ferguson, Dina; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 30137 Pipeline Leaks
 
Hi Mr. Bratcher,
 
Attached is the C-141 form that was submitted for the April 29, 2015 event. We will proceed to
 submit updated C-141 form for the events with updated liquid release estimates. You should be
 receiving those by next week. We will then proceed to combine all of the cleanups into a single
 report and C-141 form.
 
If you need additional information, please let me know.
 
Thank you,
 
Osman De Leon
Field Environmental Engineer

mailto:odeleon@eprod.com
mailto:djferguson@eprod.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us


Enterprise Products
Cell: (214) 552-2143
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 7:23 AM
To: DeLeon, Osman
Cc: Ferguson, Dina; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 30137 Pipeline Leaks
 
Osman,
 
I am certainly open for making this as “paperless” as possible, however, I think for the sake of clarity,
 for our records, I would request an amended Initial C-141 for the releases, giving your best guess
 estimate of what the fluid release volume may have been. Once the sites have been completed, one
 Final C-141 with a closure report, referencing all the RP numbers, would be sufficient for closing
 things out. The RP numbers are as follows:
 
Release dated 2/15/2015 – 2RP-2974
Release dated 6/8/2015 – 2RP-3044
Release dated 7/2/2015 – 2RP-3100
 
I searched the data base and email yesterday and could not find a C-141 for the April 29, 2015
 release, so if you would send that one as an initial we will get it entered and I will send you the RP
 number for it.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: DeLeon, Osman [mailto:odeleon@eprod.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Ferguson, Dina
Subject: 30137 Pipeline Leaks
 
Hi Mr. Bratcher,
 

mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:odeleon@eprod.com


I wanted to follow-up with you on four spills at Enterprise Field Services 30137 pipeline. Currently
 there is one spill cleanup project at the 30137 line that is open, dated February 15, 2015.
 
There were three additional pipeline spills reported to NMOCD. The events occurred on the
 following dates:
 
April 29, 2015
June 8, 2015
July 2, 2015
 
These events were reported as final events, since the initial liquid volume estimates were below 5
 bbls for each leak.
 
Given the proximity of each leak, the excavation work has been combined for all of the leaks.
 However, during remediation, it was determined that the liquid volume from each of the leaks is
 larger than originally reported.
 
Therefore, I wanted to discuss what would be the best option for reporting and closing these cases.
 We would like to combine all of these events into a single report, and thus combine all of the cases
 into a single C-141 form.
 
Would this work for you? If that is the case, could you provide me with the RP numbers that NMOCD
 assigned to all of these cases? That way I can submit to you a C-141 form that encompasses all of
 these events and we can provide the appropriate reference.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know a good time I can talk to you.
 
Thank you,
 
Osman De Leon
Field Environmental Engineer
Enterprise Products
Cell: (214) 552-2143
 
 

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and
 purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
 message.


